From: Cengage

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 1:14 PM

To: mfochler@math.binghamton.edu

Subject: Cengage: Temporary access expiring for students

Hello,

| hope the start to your fall semester has been seamless. Now that students have had time to purchase
access to your WebAssign course, | want to share an update on how many students remain unpaid.
Please communicate to your class(es)

that their temporary access ends on 8/24/2023.

All progress will be saved, but they must purchase WebAssign or Cengage Unlimited to regain access
for the semester.

Course name: Math 447 Section 02 - Michael Fochler 02
Number of students enrolled: 36
Number of students paid: 27

Number of students unpaid: 9

If students have any questions, please direct them to our Student Office Hours.
Having technical issues? Join our Student Office Hours:

Zoom Link: https://cp.cengage.com/OfficeHours East

Days/Times: Monday-Friday from 1:00PM-3:00PM Monday, August 14th, 2023 - Friday,
September 22nd, 2023

PLEASE NOTE: We will not host Office Hours on Monday, September 4th due to Labor Day

If you have a support issue and cannot attend one of the aforementioned sessions, the best
course of action is to go to www.cengage.com/support, submit a ticket and then call 1-800-354-
9706 for assistance.

Thank you,

Lauren



